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ERIN HILEY
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL DISTRICT
ERIN HILEY, ) caseno: BG64 7814
| )
Plaintiff, )  COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES FOR GENDER
) DISCRIMINATION IN VIOLATION OF
V. ) CAL. GOV’T CODE § 12940(z);
) VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA EQUAL PAY
MOLINA HEALTHCARE, INC., ) ACT; SEXUAL HARASSMENT/HOSTILE
a Delaware Corporation, ) WORK ENVIRONMENT IN VIOLATION OF
{and Does 1 through 50, ) CAL. GOV'T CODE §§ 12940(=) & (3);
Inclusive ) RETALIATION IN VIOLATION OF
) CAL. GOV'T CODE § 12940(h); FAILURE TO
) PREVENT DISCRIMINATION, RETALIATION
Defendants, ) AND HARASSMENT IN VIOLATION OF
) CAL. GOV'T CODE § 12940(k); VIOLATION OF
CAL.LABOR CODE § 1102.5(b);
CONSTRUCTIVE DISCHARGE IN VIOLATION
OF PUBLIC POLICY; VIOLATION OF CAL.
LABOR CODE §§ 226 ET SEQ,; VIOLATION
OF CAL. LABOR CODE § 1198.5; GENDER
DISCRIMINATION IN VIOLATION OF 42
U.S.C §§ 2000e-2(a)(1), ET SEQ;
SEXUAL HARASSMENT/HOSTILE WORK
|

Complaint for Damage for Qender Discritination In Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940(a); Violntion of Califomin Equal Pay Act; Sexual Horassment/Hostils
Work Environment In Violation of Cal. Gov'l Cods §§ 12940{a) & (j); Retallstion in Vialation of Cal. Qov't Code ¥ 12940(h); Faitwre to Prevent Diserhinination,
Retaliation and Haressisent in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940¢k); Violation of Cal, Labor Code} 1102.5(b); Consjeuctlve Discharye in Violation of Publie
Patloy; Violation of Cal Labor Code §8 226 of seq.; Violation of Cal, Labar Code § 1198,5: Gender Dlscelmlustion f Viotaton of 42 U.S.C §§ 2000e-2(a)($), et seq,:
Sexual Hamssment/Hostlle Wark Eaviranment n Viciotion of 42 U.S.C. 85 2000e—2(a}{ 1), &t s¢q.; Relalintion In Violation of 42 U.S.C. 8§ 20002-X(a); Fallurs to
Provent Haressmond, Discrimination, and Retallalien in Violstlon of 42 U.S.C, §§ 2000c—2(s}1), e seq.; Violation of Equal Poy Act 29 US.C. 88 206(d}1), et seq.
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ENVIRONMENT IN VIOLATION

OF 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e—2(a)(1),

ET SEQ.; RETALIATION IN

IN VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-3(a);
FAILURE TO PREVENT HARASSMENT,
DISCRIMINATION, AND

RETALIATION IN VIOLATION OF

42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e—2(a)(1), ET SEQ.;
VIOLATION OF EQUAL PAY ACT

29 U.S.C. §§ 206(d)(1), ET. SEQ.

[UNLIMITED JURISDICTION
Amount demanded exceeds $25,000]

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff alleges: _

1. Plaintiff at all times herein mentioned was a female residing in Los Angeles
County, California.

2. Plaintiff at all relevant times was employed by Defendant MOLINA
HEALTHCARE, INC. (“MOLINA”) at its principal office in Los Angeles County, California.

3. Defendant MOLINA HEALTHCARE, INC. is a Delaware Corporation doing
business in California, with its principal office in Los Angeles County, California, Defendant is
subject to suit under the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code
§8 12940(a) et seq. (FEHA) and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000 et
seq. in that Defendant regularly employs five or more persons.

4. At all times herein, JEFFREY BARLOW (“BARLOW”) was Senior Vice

President, General Counsel, and Secretary of Defendant MOLINA.
5. Plaintiff is ignorant of the true names and capacities of defendants sued herein as

Does 1 through 50, inclusive, and therefore sues these defendants by such fictitious names.
Plaintiff will amend this complaint to allege their true names and capacities when ascertained.

Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that each of the fictitiously named
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Complaint for Damage for Gender Discrimination in Violation of Cal. Gov'i Code § 12940(a); Violation of California Equal Pay Act; Sexual Harassment/Hostile
Work Envirenment In Violation of Cal. Gov't Code §§ 12940(n) & (j); Retallation in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940¢h); Failure to Prevent Discrimination,
Retalintion and Harassment in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940(k); Violation of Cal. Labor Code§ 1102.5(b); Conslructive Discharge in Viotation of Public
Policy; Violtion of Cal. Labor Code §§ 226 et seq.; Viclation of Cal, Labor Code § 1198.5; Gender Discrimination in Vielation of 42 U.S.C §§ 2000¢-2(a) 1), et seq.;
Sexual Harassment/Hostile Work Environment in Violation of 42 U.S.C. $§ 2000e—2(0)(1), ¢t seq.; Retaliation in Violation of 42 US.C, 8 2000¢-3(ay; Failurc to
Prevent Harassment, Discrimination, and Retaliation in Violation of 42 US.C, §8 2000c~2(n)(1), et seq.; Violation of Equal Pay Act 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(dX1), ot seq.
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defendants is responsible in some manner for the occurrences herein alleged, and that Plaintiff’s
injuries as herein alleged were proximately caused by the aforementioned defendants.

6. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that at all times herein
méntioned, each of the defendants was the agent and employee of each of the remaining
defendants and, in doing the things hereinafter alleged, was acting in the course and scope of
such agency and employment.

7. The unlawful employment practices complained of herein occurred in Los
Angeles County, California and other locations. Venue is proper in Los Angeles County
pursuant to Government Code § 12965(a),

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CAUSES OF ACTION

8. Plaintiff accepted employment with Defendant MOLINA, on or about October 18,
2010. Plaintiff’s initial position was Associate General Counsel, Legal Affairs Department.

9. During her employment at MOLINA, Plaintiff managed a team of attorneys and
non-attorneys and handled high profile cases. At the time of Plaintiff’s constructive discharge on
or about August 5, 2016, Plaintiff’s title was Vice President/Senior Assistant General Counsel.
Plaintiff was never disciplined or reprimanded for any work issues. ‘

10.  On or about June 16, 2015, in recognition of her efforts on behalf of MOLINA,

Plaintiff was informed that she was to be promoted and receive a pay raise. On or about June 19,

112015, after Plaintiff was informed of her pending promotion, BARLOW became aware that HR

had conducted an exit interview with an employee who had resigned. BARLOW believed that in
that exit interview the resigning employee had complained about BARLOW’s discriminatory

conduct.

3
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11.  BARLOW informed Plaintiff that he understood that Plaintiff forwarded a
discrimination complaint against BARLOW arising from the resigning employee’s exit
interview. As a result, BARLOW began a pattern and practice of discrimination and retaliation
against Plaintiff as she participated in the course of her employment. Plaintiff’s employment
duties included perférming her job as Legal Advisor to Human Resources (HR), recommending
investigations into complaints submitted to HR, and informing management and HR of illegal
and unethical conduct by MOLINA employees.

12. Onor about June 19, 2015, HR scheduled a meeting with Plaintiff to discuss the
resigning employee’s exit interview. Prior to Plaintiff’s scheduled meeting with HR, BARLOW
telephoned Plaintiff and berated her regarding the exit interview, Plaintiff reminded BARLOW
that it was MOLINA’s policy to conduct exit interviews when employees resigned. Plaintiff
cancelled her meeting with HR to meet with BARLOW to explain company policy regarding exit
interviews, and to determine why he objected to this particular exit interview. In their meeting,
Plaintiff explained to BARLOW that HR had a legal duty to investigate complaints anytime they
were made, and that Plaintiff had no personal involvement in the employee’s exit interview.

13.  Acting within the scope of her job duties, Plaintiff advised HR to investigate the
resigning employee’s discrimination complaint even though BARLOW disagreed with Plaintiff’s
recommendation. Plaintiff further recommended to HR that an outside investigator/attorney be
retained to conduct an investigation. HR accepted Plaintiff’s recommendations.

14.  Approximately three weeks after the resigning employee’s exit interview, Plaintiff
learned that BARLOW had expressed to other employees, including management, the false

accusation that Plaintiff filed a complaint about him with HR. Thereafter BARLOW blocked

4 .
Comptaint for Damage for Gender Discrimination in Violation of Cal, Gov't Code § 12948(a); Violation of California Equal Pay Act; Sexual Harassment/Hoslile
Work Envirenment In Violation of Cal. Gov't Code §5 12940(n) & (j); Retalintion in Violation of Cal, Gov't Code § 12946(h); Failure to Prevent Discrimination,
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Plaintiff’s promotion and she was subjected to severe ongoing retaliatory behavior from
BARLOW.

15.  Plaintiff complained to HR once it was clear that BARLOW was blocking her
promotion in retaliation for his false belief that she complained about him.

16.  Throughout the summer of 2015, Plaintiff heard from colleagues that BARLOW
was continuing to make disparaging remarks about her.. On one occasion, BARLOW told an
employee that Plaintiff was “going off the rails” about the pending discrimination complaint
against him. Plaintiff confronted BARLOW about his interference with, and obstruction of, the
investigation process by his coaching of two employees who were subjects of the ongoing HR
investigation. BARLOW stated that HR’s lack of objectivity allowed him to obstruct the |
investigation.

17. Inorabout late August 2015, Dr. Molina, CEOQ, announced that Jim 'NOVELLO
(“NOVELLO”) would move from his health plan operations role at MOLINA into the corporate
Legal Department as Deputy General Counsel, and that he would manage the Legal Department
personnel instead of BARLOW. All Legal Department employees, including Plaintiff, would
then report to NOVELLO. This development troubled Plaintiff, as previously NbVELLO had
made unwanted sexual advances toward Plaintiff. Pléintiff was also aware that NOVELLO, who
had worked in MOLINA’s Legal Department in the past, was a close friend with BARLOW.
Plaintiff reported to management and HR that she was not comfortable working with NOVELLO
because of his unwanted sexual advances toward her in the past.

18.  NOVELLO met with Plaintiff shortly after he was reassigned and recommenced

his unwanted sexual advances toward Plaintiff. Plaintiff immediately rejected NOVELLO’s
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sexual advances. NOVELLO then informed Plaintiff that he was removing “high-level HR
issues” from her which she had normally handled. Thereafter, NOVELLO and BARLOW
implemented a plan to insulate the Legal Department from HR and other managerial .oversight.

19.  To further the plan to insulate the Legal Department from HR and managerial
overéight, BARLOW sent an email to a select few employees, including Plaintiff, instructing
them to “stand up against John Molina, CFO, (and Dr. Molina’s brother) and Bob Gordon, VP of
HR,” both of whom BARLOW believed were interfering with the Legal Department’s personnel
issues.

20.  Plaintiff reported to management and HR that BARLOW had instructed certain
people, including Plaintiff, to “stand up against John (Molina) and Bob (Gordon)” and demand
that they stop interfering with the Legal Department’s personnel issues.

2. BARLOW and NOVELLO began to call outside counsel, improperly and
unjustifiably denigrating Plaintiff's job performance, invretaliation for Plaintiff performing her
job duties. BARLOW and NOVELLO also made disparaging remarks about Plaintiff in front of
her team.

22.  In or about mid-November 2015, BARLOW called an “all-hands™ meeting of the
Legal Department, during which he informed them that he was very upset about the exit
interview, investigation and discrimination complaint made against him the previous summer.
BARLOW then instructed the group that they should not go to HR with any problem, but instead
go to either NOVELLO or him. Plaintiff’s subordinates reported BARLOW?s instruction to HR,
and Plaintiff corroborated those facts to HR. HR did not investigate, but instead accepted

BARLOW’s denial that he made those comments.
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23, Soonafter the “all hands” meeting, NOVELLO and Plaintiff had a meeting in
which NOVELLO unjustifiably criticized much of Plaintiff’s work performance. Plaintiff told
NOVELLQO that she did not appreciaté his and BARLOW?’s disparaging remarks about her in
front of her team, that NOVELLO was dismissive of her team, that she did not understand why
he and BARLOW went behind her back and spoke with outside counsel about her job
performance, and their habit of humiliating her. Plaintiff also told NOVELLO that BARLOW’s
“all hands” meeting and instruction not to go to HR to discuss problems, and their continued
public disparagement and humiliation of Plaintiff were direct retaliation against her because of
the previous advice Plaintiff had provided to HR, as part and parcel of her job duties.

24.  Subsequently, Plaintiff pointed out to BARLOW and NOVELLO that two male
employees, less qualified thé.n Plaintiff, were promoted without ever having managed any person
or process, despite her promotion being blocked. Plaintiff also informed HR of this conversation
with BARLOW and NOVELLO.

25.  Each member of Plaintiff’s attorney and non-attorney team was female. Plaintiff
and her female team members were treated in a disparate manner, including but not limited to
being excluded from group functions and activities, subjected to inappropriate gender related
comments, denied promotions, and being paid less than male counterparts. Plaintiff reported this
disparate treatment to management and HR.

26.  NOVELLO bhad been untruthful in conducting certain company business,
misrepresented material facts and issues, and misrepresented management’s wishes regarding

case handling. Plaintiff reported this to management and HR.

3
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27.  Inorabout January 2016, Bob Gordon informed Plaintiff that she would receive
the promotion that BARL.OW had blocked. The retaliatory conduct of BARLOW and
NOVELLO against Plaintiff continued unabated.

28.  Onor about March 4 and 5, 2016, the Legal Department scheduled a retreat.
Prior to the retreat, Plaintiff again expressed her concerns to HR and other supervisors and
management about being in close proximity to NOVELLO given his history of sexual
harassment of her. Throughout the retreat in South Lake Tahoe, NOVELLO made numerous and
continual unwanted and aggressive sexual advances and physical threats toward Plaintiff, all of
which she rejected and rebuffed. NOVELLO’s conduct put Plaintiff in imminent fear of being
sexually assaulted.

29, Plaintiff recounted, in detail, NOVELLO’s ongoing harassment at Lake Tahoe to
management, including HR. Upon HR’s recommendation, Plaintiff then filed a formal
complaint against NOVELLO with HR, prompting an investigation. After the retreat,
NOVELLO continued to stalk Plaintiff. Plaintiff tried to avoid NOVELLO by working from
home or working from another building. Another employee told Plaintiff that NOVELLO was
“looking for her a lot and red in the face” at learning that Plaintiff was not present.

30.  When Plaintiff and NOVELLO did meet briefly, he aggressively confronted
Plaintiff about the pending HR investigation.

31.  After the retreat, Dr. Molina called Plaintiff and told her BARLOW was the
General Counsel and had complete control over the Legal Department. Plaintiff informed Dr.
Molina in this call and other conversations that BARLOW displayed a lack of knowledge

regarding‘employment law matters and failed to maintain confidentiality. Dr. Molina also

. 8
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informed Plaintiff that he knew about a complaint against NOVELLO, and he told BARLOW
about it. Plaintiff told him that she was the complainant. He laughed and said, “Oh shit.”
Plaintiff immediately terminated her conversation with Dr. Molina and called HR to report that
conversation.

32.  Plaintiff informed BARLOW that she had made a sexual harassment complaint
against NOVELLO. MOLINA hired outside counsel to investigate Plaintiff’s complaint and
hired a second law firm to provide advice and recommendations regarding the concluded
investigation. This communication and series of events only served to increase NOVELLO’s
and BARLOW’s ongoing retaliation against Plaintiff,

33.  Inlate April or early May 2016, CFO John Molina told Plaintiff that the
investigation into Plaintiff’s complaint against NOVELLO for sexual harassment had concluded
and the investigator found her to be credible. |

34.  Thereafter, Plaintiff had dinner with John Molina in Philadelphia and confided in
him that she was stressed because NOVELLO still worked at the company, despite the
investigation findings, she still feared him, and she did not believe that NOVELLO and
BARLOW would stop their retaliatory campaign against her. John Molina told Plaintiff that she
should give it a few more months.

35.  Subsequently, Plaintiff met with HR to express her continuing concerns about
NOVELLO and BARLOW. Plaintiff was still in fear of NOVELLO based on her ongoing
personal exposure to his presence. Plaintiff also reported to HR that she was concerned about
working with BARLOW given BARLOW?’s close friendship with NOVELLO, and NOVELLO’s

and BARLOW’s ongoing retaliatory conduct toward Plaintiff, HR reported this to Dr, Molina,
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who called to discuss these issues with Plaintiff. Plaintiff expiained to Dr. Molina, in détail, her
fears and concerns with regard to NOVELLO and BARLOW.

36.  In orabout June 2016, Plaintiff was informed that NOVELLO was resigning and
that she would then report to Ron Kurtz (“KURTZ”), a less qualified and less experienced male
colleague, who was being promoted over Plaintiff to the vacant position NOVELLO had
occupied, despite BARLOW?s prior representation to Plaintiff that she would receive this
promotion.

37.  Onthe same day, BARLOW sent out an email explaining NOVELLO’s
departure. The email indicated that NOVELLOQ’s departure was voluntary, that NOVELLO
would still work with MOLINA from his new position at a “boutique” law firm, and that
BARLOW regretted NOVELLO’s departure. No reference was made to NOVELLO’s
misconduct towards Plaintiff. |

38.  Plaintiff sent an email to Dr. Molina, copy to BARLOW, expressing her concerns
that she was demoted by being required to report to KURTZ, and that BARLOW misrepresented
the reasons why NOVELLO left MOLINA. Plaintiff also voiced her concerns regarding
BARLOW?’s documented history of retaliating against her for engaging in. protected activity.
Plaintiff furth_er reported to management, HR, and BARLOW that BARLOW?’s actions towards
her after NOVELLOQ’s resignation were retaliatory and were causing her a great deal of stress.
Defendant did not investigate Plaintiff’s allegations and took no action to remedy this ongoing
retaliation and discriminz;tion, and instead promoted KURTZ.

39.  Until her constructive discharge on or about August 5, 2016, Plaintiff was

repeatedly subjected to BARLOW?’s ongoing acts of retaliation, discrimination, and harassment

i 10
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until she concluded that she had no reasonable choice but to leave the company. Also during this
time period, KURTZ and BARLOW made continuing and ongoing discriminatory comments
about Plaintiff and the other females on her team.

40.  MOLINA failed to undertake and conduct an appropriate investigation into each
complaint made by Plaintiff.

41.  Onorabout August 5, 2016, Plaintiff resigned her employment based on
Defendant’s constructive discharge and wrongful termination.

42.  Onorabout August 10, 2016, Plaintiff requested copies of her personnel file,
hiring documents, investigative files referencing or relating to her in any way, write ups,
performance evaluations, and payroll, benefits and other compensation records. A copy of that
written request is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

43.  Defendant failed to timely and fully comply with Plaintiff’s request.

44.  Plaintiff timely filed a charge of discrimination with the California Department of
Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH).

45.  Onor about August 10, 2016 the DFEH issued to Plaintiff a Right to Sue letter. A
copy of the Right to Sue letter is attached hereto as Exhibit 2,

46.  Plaintiff timely filed a charge of discrimination with the Equal Opportunity
Employment Commission (EEOC) as required by 42 U.S.C. 2000e-5.

47. On or about October 19, 2016 the EEOC issued to Plaintiff a Right to Sue letter,

A copy of the Right to Sue letter is attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

9]
Complaint for Damage for Gender Discrimination in Violation of Cal, Gov't Code § 12940(a); Violation of Colifornia Equal Pay Act; Sexua$ Harassment/Hostile
Wosk Environment in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code $§ 12940(8) & (J); Retaliation in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940(h); Failure to Prevent Discrimination,
Retalintion and Harassment fn Violation of Cal, Gov't Code § 12940(k); Violation of Cal. Labor Codes 1102.5(b); Constructive Discharge in Violation of Public
Policy; Violation of Cal. Labor Code §8 226 1 seq.; Violation of Cal. Labor Code § 1198.5; Gender Discriminstion in Violation of 42 U.S5.C §§ 20002-2(a)(1), et seq.;
Sexual Harassment/Hostile Work Environment in Violation of 42 U.5.C. §3 2000e—2(a}(1), ¢t seq.; Retaliation in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §5 2000e-3(a); Failure to
Prevent Harassment, Discrimination, and Retaliation in Vioktion of 42 US.C. §§ 2000c—2(a}(1), et seq.; Viotation of Equal Poy Act 29 U.S.C. 8§ 206(d)!), et seq.




Case 2:17-cv-01465-VAP-PLA Document 1-5 Filed 02/22/17 Page 12 of 40 Page ID #:25

A= - Y O 7 O )

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Gender Discrimination in Violation of Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(a)

48.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 47 as though fully set forth herein.

49.  Atall times herein mentioned, California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act
(“FEHA”), Cal. Gov’t Code §§ 12940 et seq., was in full force aﬁd effect and fully binding upon
Defendant. Plaintiff was a member of a group protected by the statute, in particular § 12940(a),
prohibiting discrimination in employment based on gender. Defendant MOLINA subjected
Plaintiff to adverse employment actions, including unequal pay, hostile work environment,
failure to promote, wrongful demotion, and constructive discharge.

50.  Plaintiff was a member ovf a group protected by the statute, in particular
§ 12940(a), prohibiting discrimination in employment based on gender.

51.  The gender of Plaintiff was a substantial motivating reason for the adverse
employment actions MOLINA took against Plaintiff. The failure to provide equal pay, prevent a
hostile work environment, failure to promote, disparate treatment of female employees, wrongful
demotion, and constructive discharge of Plaintiff by Defendant MOLINA constituted
discrimination based on gender and violated Government Code § 12940(a).

52.  Asadirect, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered and continueé to suffer substantial past and future losses in earnings, equity
and other employment benefits and has incurred other economic losses.

53.  Asa further direct, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful
actions, Plaintiff has suffered emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment all to

Plaintiff’s damage in an amount to be proven at time of trial.
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54.  Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights of Plaintiff. Plaintiff is thus entitled

to recover punitive damages from the Defendant in an amount according to proof.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Vielation of California Equal Pay Act

55.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 54 as though fully set forth herein.

56.  Atall times herein, Plaintiff did not receive equal pay for equal work done by
similarly situated individuals in the employ of Defendant, in violation of the California Equal
Pay Act, Labor Code § 1197.5 et seq. Plaintiff’s rate of pay was less than the rates paid to
employees of the opposite sex in the same establishment for equal work on jobs the performance
of which required equal skill, effort, and responsibility, and which were performed under similar
working conditions.

57.  Atall times herein, males in the litigation department received superior titles and
commensurate compensation, despite the fact that Plaintiff and other fe;males did the same work.
Further, male employees were promoted over female employees who had similar or superior
qualifications and were doing similar work.

58.  As aproximate result of Defendant’s discriminatory actions against Plaintiff,
Plaintiff has been harmed in that she has suffered past and future loss of wages, salary, equity,

and other benefits in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.
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59.  As a further proximate result of Defendant’s discriminatory actions against
Plaintiff, Plaintiff has been harmed in that Plaintiff has suffered humiliation, mental anguish, and
emotional and physical distress in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Sexual Harassment /Hostile Work Environment in Violation of Cal. Gov’t Code

§§ 12940(a) & (j)

60.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1 through 59 of this
Complaint as if fully set forth herein, and for a cause of action alleges as follows:

61.  Atall times herein mentioned, California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act
(“FEHA™), Cal. Gov’t C’ode §§ 12900, et seq., was in full force and effect and was fully binding
upon Defendants. Specifically, § 12940(j)(1) prohibits an employer from sexually harassing an
employee and allowing a hostile work environment. The actions of NOVELLO, BARLOW, and
KURTZ towards Plaintiff, their Subordinate, as described herein, constituted sexual harassment
and created a hostile work environment which materially altered Plaintiff’s working conditions
and which constituted sexual harassment in violation of Gov’t Code § 12940(j)(1).

62.  The actions of Defendant and BARLOW, as described herein, ratified
NOVELLO’s and KURTZ’ misconduct, and created a hostile work environment, in violation of
Gov’t Code § 12940G)(1).

63.  The misconduct of NOVELLO, BARLOW, KURTZ and Defendant was
pervasive, severe, continuous and systematic, and created a work environment that was
objectively and subjectively offensive, hostile, intimidating, and abusive. A reasonable person in
Plaintiff’s position would have believed the conduct to be extremely offensive, hostile,
intimidating, and abusive. Plaintiff found the work environment to be extremely offensive,
hostilé, intimidating, and abusive such that the character of her work environment was

substantially altered.
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64.  Plaintiff repeatedly reported the ongoing misconduct to MOLINA’s Human
Resource Department and management as required by company protocol. Defendant MOLINA
failed to address and resolve the issues in a prompt and effective manner. As a result, Plaintiff
remained in close physical proximity and exposure to NbVELLO, and experienced ongoing
anxiety and fear for her safety.

65.  Asadirect, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered economic damages including past and future lost wages, equity, benefits

and other compensation.
66. As a direct, foreseeable, and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,

Plaintiff has suffered emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment, all to
Plaintiff’s damage in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.

67. Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights or safety of Plaintiff. Plaintiff is
thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to proof.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Retaliation in Vielation of Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(h)

68.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1 through 67 of this
Complaint as if fully set forth herein. '

69.  Atall times herein mentioned, California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act
(“FEHA”), Cal. Gov’t Code §§ 12900, et seq., wé.s in full force and effect and was fully binding
upon Defendant. Specifically, § 12940(h) makes it an unlawful employment practice for an
employer to discriminate against any person because the person has opposed any practices
forbidden under this part, or because the person has filed a complaint, testified, or assisted in any

proceeding under this part.
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a.

70.

activities.

Until her constructive discharge, Plaintiff engaged in numerous protected
These activities included, but were not limited to, the following:
Plaintiff advised HR to investigate employee’s discrimination complaints even if
BARLOW disagreed;
Plaintiff complained to HR that BARLOW was wrongfully blocking her promotion;
Plaintiff confronted BARLOW about his interference with and obstruction of the HR
investigation;
Plaintiff expressed to management and HR that she was not comfortable working
with NOVELLO who had sexually harassed her in the past;
Plaintiff complained to BARLOW, management, and HR that NOVELLO removed
high-level HR issues from her;
Plaintiff reported to management and HR, that BARLOW had tried to insulate the
Legal DepMent from HR supervision;
Plaintiff reported to management and HR BARLOW?’s instruction to eliminate HR
and instead address all personnel problems with him or NOVELLO;
Plaintiff informed NOVELLO that BARLOW?’s “all hands™ meeting and instruction
not to go to HR to discuss problems was a direct retaliation against her because she,
as part of her job, advised HR regarding discrimination complaints;
Plaintiff reported to HR that two male employees had been promoted without having
ever managed anyone or any process and were less qualified than her;
Prior to the March 4 retreat, the Plaintiff expressed her ongoing concerns to HR and
management about being in close proximity to NOVELLO;
After the retreat, Plaintiff reported the serious sexual misconduct of NOVELLO to
HR;
Plaintiff filed a formal complaint against NOVELLO with HR, prompting an

investigation;
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m. Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW displayed a lack of knowledge
regarding employment law matters;

n. Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW repeatedly failed to maintain
confidential information;

o. Plaintiff reported to management that NOVELLO had made misrepresentations about
material facts and issues, and also mispresented management’s wishes regarding case
handling; |

p. Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW repeatedly disparaged members of
management to other employees;

q. Plaintiff reported to HR that NOVELLO’s, BARLOW’s and KURTZ’ conduct
toward Plaintiff and other female employees was negatively impacting MOLINA;

r. Plaintiff reported her conversation with Dr. Molina to HR regarding her complaint
against NOVELLO;

s. Plaintiff reported to BARLOW that she had made a complaint against NOVELLO;

t. Plaintiff met with HR to express her serious concerns about the results of the
investigation into her complaint against NOVELLO;

u. Plaintiff was especially concerned about working with and for BARLOW and
reported these concerns to HR; .

v. Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW, NOVELLO and KURTZ had
harassed and discriminated against her and other female employees, and retaliated
against her.

w. Plaintiff reported to management, HR, and BARLOW that BARLOW’s actions
towards her after NOVELLO’s termination were retaliatory and causing her a great
deal of stress.

71.  Defendant responded to Plaintiff’s protected activity by retaliating against her.

But for Plaintiff engaging in protected activities as alleged herein, Defendant would not have

retaliated against her.
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72.  Defendant retaliated in the following ways, among others:

a. BARLOW falsely accused Plaintiff of making a complaint against him to HR;

b. BARLOW blocked Plaintiff ‘s promotion;

¢. BARLOW continually made disparaging remarks about Plaintiff to her coworkers
and outside counsel;

d. “High-level HR issues” were removed from Plaintiff, preventing her from doing her
job;

e. Plaintiff recei§ed undo and unfounded criticism of her work performance by
NOVELLO;

f. BARLOW instructed employees not to consult with HR regarding employment
issues, preventing Plaintiff from performing her advisory role;

g. BARLOW issued a false account of why NOVELLO left MOLINA;

h. A male, who was less qualified than Plaintiff, was promoted to NOVELLO’s vacant
position;

i. MOLINA violated its own policies and procedures by not investigating Plaintiff’s
complaints; |

j- MOLINA required that Plaintiff report to BARLOW, who had consistently
demonstrated discriminatory and retaliatory conduct toward Plaintiff;

k. MOLINA interfered with the reporting of subordinates to Plaintiff, usurping her
authority, and rendering it much more difficult for her to do her job.

73.  Plaintiff engaging in the enumerated protected activities was a substantial

motivating factor in the Defendant’s retaliation against her.
74.  Despite Defendant MOLINA’s constructive and actual knowledge of the above-
mentioned retaliation, Defendant failed to investigate the circumstances regarding the retaliation

and failed to take immediate and appropriate corrective action to stop the retaliation.
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75.  The Defendant’s retaliation resulted in adverse employment actions against the
Plaintiff, including demotion, preventing her from doing her job, harassment and retaliation,

resulting in her constructive discharge.
76.  The retaliation of the Defendant was a substantial factor in causing harm to

Plaintiff.

77.  Asadirect, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered and contin;xes to suffer losses in past and future earnings, equity and other
employment benefits and has incurred other economic losses.

78.  Asadirect, foreseeable, and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered substantial emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment, all
to Plaintiff’s damage in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.

79.  Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of tﬁe rights and safety of Plaintiff and others.
Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to

proof.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Prevent Discrimination, Retaliation and Harassment in Violation of Cal.
Gov’t Code § 12940(k)

80.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1 through 79 of this

Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

81.  Atall times herein mentioned, California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act
(“FEHA™), Cal. Gov’t Code §§ 12900, et seq., was in full force and effect and was fully binding
upon Defendant. Specifically, § 12940(k) makes it an unlawful employment practice for an

19
Complaint for Damage for Gender Discrimination in Violation of Cal, Gov't Code § 12940{a); Violation of Califomia Equal Pay Act; Sexual Herassment/Hostile
Wark Envirenment in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code §§ 12940(a) & (j); Retaliniion in Violation of Cal. Gov's Code § 12940(h); Failure to Prevent Discrimination,
Retaliation and Harassment in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940(k); Violation of Cal, Labor Code§ 1102.5(b): Constructive Discharge in Violation of Public
Policy; Viotation of Cal. Labor Code 88 226 et seq.; Violation of Cal. Labor Code § 1198.5; Gender Discrimination in Violation of 42 tU.5.C §§ 2000e-2(a)(1), et seq.:
Sexua) Harassment/Hostile Work Environmenl in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 2608c—2(aX 1), ¢t seq.; Retaliation in Violation of 42 U,S.C. §§ 2000¢-3(a); Failure 1o
Prevent Harassment, Discrimination, and Retalintion in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 2008e—2(a){1), et seq.; Violation of Equal Pay Act 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(dX1), et seq.




o 0 Y R W e

[ I N B e S N O L O L O L L o e e o i S Gy
W N A N B W= O YW O8N N BN e

Case 2:17-cv-01465-VAP-PLA Document 1-5 Filed 02/22/17 Page 20 of 40 Page ID #:33

employer to fail to take all reasonable steps necessary to prevent retaliation, discrimination, and
harassment from occurring.

82.  Defendant MOLINA was at all times on actual hotice of NOVELLO’s propensity
to sexually harass Plaintiff, yet failed to take appropriate action or prevent its recurrence. In
violation of its own policies and procedures, Defendant failed to adequately investigate
Plaintiff’s allegations regarding NOVELLO’s misconduct, and failed to take all reasonable steps
to prevent him from continuing to harass Plaintiff. Defendant failed to take all reasonable steps
necessary to prevent harassment from occurring in violation of § 12940(k).

83.  Defendant MOLINA was at all times herein on actual notice of retaliatory,
discriminatory, and harassing actions committed by BARLOW, NOVELLO, and KURTZ
against Plaintiff, yet failed to take any action. Defendant failed to adequately investigate
Plaintiff’s allegations regarding BARLOW’s, NOVELLO’s and KURTZ’ misconduct, and failed
to take all reasonable steps to prevent them from retaliating against, discriminating against, and
harassing Plaintiff. Defendant failed to take all reasonable stéps necessary to prevent
harassment, discrimination, and retaliation from occurring in violation of § 12940(k).

84. As a direct, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer losses in past and future earnings, equity and other
employment benefits, and has incurred other economic losses.

85.  Asadirect, foreseeable, and proximaté result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered substantial emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment, all
to Plaintiff’s damages in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.

86.  Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights and safety of Plaintiff and others.
Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to

proof.
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SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of Cal. Labor Code § 1102.5(b)

87.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 86 as though fully set forth herein.

88.  Cal. Labor Code § 1102.5(b) mandates that an employer, or any person acting on
behalf of the employer, shall not retaliate against an employee for disclosing information to a
person with authority over the employee or another employee who has the authority to
investigate, discover, or correct the violation or noncompliance, if the employee has reasonable
cause to believe that the information discloses a violation of state or federal statute, or a violation
of or noncompliance with a local, state, or federal rule or regulation, regardless of whether
disclosing the information is part of the employee’s job duties.

89.  Plaintiff disclosed to management that BARLOW failed to maintain confidential
information regarding which he was legally obligated to keep confidential. The conduct of
BARLOW in failing to maintain confidentiality violated Cal. Business and Professions Code §
6106, as well as the coinmon-law rule requiring an attorney to observe confidences.

90.  Plaintiff disclosed to management that NOVELLO had been untruthful in
conducting certain company business, misrepresented material facts and issues, and
misrepresented management’s wishes regarding case handling. The conduct of NOVELLO
violated Cal. Business and Professions Code § 6106, as well as the common-law rule requiring
an attorney to be truthful in his role as advocate.

91, Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW, NOVELLO and KURTZ had
wrongfully harassed, discriminated, and retaliated against Plaintiff. Plaintiff also reported to
management the systematic disparate treatment of women.

92.  Management had the authority to investigate, discover, or correct the violations or
noncompliance by BARLOW, NOVELLO, and KURTZ. Prior to Plaintiff’s disclosure,
management was unaware of the misconduct of BARLOW, NOVELLO, and KURTZ.

93.  The reporting of BARLOW’s, NOVELLO’s and KURTZ’ misconduct was a

substantial factor in the retaliation against and constructive discharge of the Plaintiff.
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94.  The misconduct of MOLINA in retaliating against Plaintiff for objecting to
BARLOW’s, NOVELLO’s and KURTZ’ misconduct violated Cal. Labor Code § 1102.5 (b).

95. As a direct, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered and continue to suffer losses in past and future earnings, equity and other
employment benefits and has incurred other economic losses.

96.  Asadirect, foreseeable, and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered substantial emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment, all
to Plaintiff’s damage in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.

97.  Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights and safety' of Plaintiff and others.
Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to
proof.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Constructive Discharge in Violation of Public Policy

98.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 97 as though fully set forth herein.

99.  Plaintiff was subjected to working conditions that violated public policy, in that
Plaintiff was demoted and treated intolerably on the basis of her gender and for resisting and |
reporting sexual harassment and discrimination, and for reporting misconduct that violated
statutory and common-law. The conditions imposed upon Plaintiff by Defendant would be both
unusually and repeatedly offensive to a reasonable person in Plaintiff’s position.

100.  Defendant MOLINA intentionally created or knowingly permitted these working
conditions.

101, These working conditions were so intolerable that a reasonable person in

Plaintiff’s position would have had no reasonable alternative except to resign.

22
Complaini for Damage for Gerder Discrimination in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940(a}; Violation of California Equal Pay Act; Sexual Harassment/Hostile
Work Environmentin Violstion of Cal. Gov't Cade §5 12946(a) & (§); Retaliation in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940(h); Failure to Prevent Discrimination,
Retaliation and Harassment in Viclation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940(k); Violation of Cal, Labor Code§ 1102.5(b); Constructive Discharge in Violation of Public
Policy; Viclation of Cal. Labor Code 8§ 226 et seq.; Violation of Cal. Labor Code § 1198.5; Gender Discrimination in Violation of 42 U.S.C 8§ 2080¢-2(a)(1}, et seq.;
Sexual HarassmentHostile Work Environment in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 20002—2(aK1), ef s¢q.; Retaliation in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-3(a); Foilure to
Preven Harassment, Discrimination, and Retaliation in Violation of 42 US.C. §8 2000c——2(a)1), ct seq.; Violation of Equal Pay Act 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(d)1), &1 seq.




N~ B B - SR ¥ T N " I % I )

NN RN NN RN NN e e — r— et — et s
[ R e S | L Y R S = - B - - S~ N &) -+ W NN = O

Case 2:17-cv-01465-VAP-PLA Document 1-5 Filed 02/22/17 Page 23 of 40 Page ID #:36

102.  The adverse working conditions would be unusually and repeatedly offensive to a

reasonable person in Plaintiff's position.
| 103.  Plaintiff found the conditions to be unusually and repeatedly offensive.

104. Defendant MOLINA’s officers, managing agents, and supervisory employees
intentionally created or knowingly permitied working conditions to exist that were so intolerable
that a reasonable person in Plaintiff’s position would have had no reasonable alternative except
to resign.

105.  The intolerable working conditions were a substantial factor in causing Plaintiff’s
resignation,

106.  Plaintiff was harmed.

107.  The intolerable working conditions were a substantial factor in causing Plaintiff’s
harm.

108. In committing the misconduct alleged herein in violation of California
Government Code §§ 12940(a) et seq. Labor Code §§ 1102.5 et seq., and 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e et
seq., Defendant has violated public policy. That is, by causing the constructive discharge of
Plaintiff on the basis of her gender, and because she was engaged in protected activity,
Defendant has violated fundamental tenets of equitable employment law.

109.  As adirect, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer losses in past and future earnings, equity and other
employment benefits, and has incurred other economic losses.

110.  As adirect, foreseeable, and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered substantial emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment, all
to Plaintiff’s damage in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.

111. Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive

amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights and safety of Plaintiff and others.
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Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to
proof. '

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of Cal. Labor Code §§ 226 et seq.

112.  Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1 through 111 of this
Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

113.  On or about Aﬁgust 10, 2016 Plaintiff made a written request to inspect records
pursuant to Cal. Labor Code §§ 226 et seq.

114. Defendant MOLINA failed to comply with Plaintiff’s request made pursuant to
Cal. Labor Code §§ 226 et seq.

115. Plaintiff is entitled to statutory damages from Defendaht’s failure to comply with
Cal. Labor Code §§ 226 et seq., in an amount according to proof, including costs and attorney’s

fees.

NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of Cal. Labor Code § 1198.5

116. The Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 115 as though fully set forth herein.

117.  On or about August 10, 2016 Plaintiff made a written request to inspect records
pursuant to Cal. Labor Code § 1198.5. Defendant herein failed to comply with Plaintiff’s request
made pursuant to Cal. Labor Code § 1198.5.

118. Plaintiff is entitled to statutory damages, costs, and attorney’s fees in an amount

according to proof pursuant to Cal. Labor Code § 1198.5.

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Gender Discrimination in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e—2(a)(1), et seq.

119. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 118 as though fully set forth herein.
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120. Plaintiff was treated disparately and constructively discharged based upon her
gender. The gender of Plaintiff was a motivating factor in the adverse employment decisions
described herein taken by Defendant at the time the decisions were made.

121. The actions of Defendant constituted gender discrimination pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
§§ 2000e, et seq., as amended by the Civil Rights Act of 1991.

122,  As a proximate result of Defendant’s discriminatory actions against Plaintiff,
Plaintiff has been harmed in that she has suffered the loss of past and future wages, salary,
equity, and benefits.

123.  As a further proximate result of Defendant’s discriminatory actions against
Plaintiff, Plaintiff has suffered humiliation, mental anguish, and emotional and physical distress,
all to her general damages according to proof.

124, Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights and safety of Plaintiff and others.
Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to
proof.

ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Sexual Harassment/Hostile Work Environment in Violation of
42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e—2(a)(1), et seq.

125. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 124 as though fully set forth herein.

126.  Plaintiff was repeatedly subjected to verbal comments and intimidation of a
sexual nature, including but not limited to sexual advances and requests for sexual conduct.

127. The perpetrators of the harassment were supervisory agents of Defendant
MOLINA, and were Plaintiff’s immediate supervisors.

128. Defendant’s supervisors’ conduct was unwelcome.
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129. Defendant’s supervisors’ conduct was sufficiently severe or pervasive to alter
conditions of Plaintiff’s employment and created a sexually abusive or hostile work
environment.

130.  Plaintiff perceived the working environment to be abusive or hostile.

131. A reasonable woman in Plaintiff’s circumstances would consider the working
environment to be abusive or hostile.

132. Asadirect, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered and continue to suffer losses in past and future earnings, equity and other
employment benefits and has incurred other economic losses.

133. As a direct, foreseeable, and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered substantial emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment, all
to Plaintiff’s damage in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.

134. Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights and safety of Plaintiff and others.
Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to

proof.
TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Retaliation in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-3(a)

135.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 134 as though fully set forth herein.

136. 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-3(a) makes it an unlawful employment practice for a person
covered by the Act to discriminate against an individual because she has opposed any practice
made an unlawful employment practice by this subchapter, or because she has made a charge,
testified, assisted, or participated in any manner in an investigation, proceeding or hearing under

this subchapter

26
Complaint for Damage for Gender Discrimination in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 1294Ka); Violation of Califomnia Equal Pay Act; Scxual Harossment/Hostile
Work Environment in Violation of Cal, Gov't Code §§ 12940(a) & (3); Retaliation in Violaion of Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940{h); Failure to Prevent Discrimination,
Retaliation and Harassment in Violation of Cal. Gov't Code § 12940(k); Violation of Cal. Lubor Code$ 1102.5(b); Constructive Discharge in Violation of Public .
Policy; Viokation of Cal, Labor Code §§ 226 et seq.; Violation of Cal. Labor Code § 1198.5; Gender Discrimination in Violation of 42 U.S.C §§ 2000¢-2(a)(1), et seq.;
Sexual Harassment/Hostile Work Environment in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 20680e—2(aX1), et seq.; Retaliation in Violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 20002-3(a); Faiture to
Prevent Hamssment, Discrimination, and Retaliation in Vielation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000c—2(a)(1), ¢t seq.; Violation of Equal Pay Aet 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(dX1), ¢t seq.




O 0 9 N W B W e

N N [\ [\ N N [\ ] N N — et (=3 — — — — - u— —
oo ~ AN W =8 W3 o —t o \O o0 ~ (=8 W $ W N ()

Case 2:17-cv-01465-VAP-PLA Document 1-5 Filed 02/22/17 Page 27 of 40 Page ID #:40

activities.

a.

137. Until her constructive discharge, Plaintiff engaged in numerous protected

These activities included, but were not limited to, the following:

Plaintiff advised HR to investigate empléyee’s discrimination complaints even if
BARLOW disagreed;

Plaintiff complained to HR that BARLOW was wrongfully blocking her promotion; -
Plaintiff confronted BARLOW about his interference with and obstruction of the HR
investigation;

Plaintiff expressed to management and HR that she was not comfortable working
with NOVELLO who had sexually harassed her in the past;

Plaintiff complained to BARLOW, management, and HR that NOVELLO removed
high-level HR issues from her; |
Plaintiff reported to management and HR, that BARLOW had tried to insulate the
Legal Department from HR supervision;

Plaintiff reported to management and HR BARLOW?’s instruction to eliminate HR
and instead address all personnel problems with him or NOVELLO;

Plaintiff informed NOVELLO that BARLOW?’s “all hands” meeting and instruction
not to go to HR to discuss problems was a direct retaliation against her because she,
as part of her job, advised HR regarding discrimination complaints;

Plaintiff reported to HR that two male employees had been promoted without having
ever managed anyone or any process and were less qualified than she;

Prior to the March 4" retreat, the Plaintiff expressed her ongoing concerns to HR and
management about being in close proximity to NOVELLO;

After the retreat, Plaintiff reported the serious sexual misconduct of NOVELLO to
HR;

Plaintiff filed a formal complaint against NOVELLO with HR;

. Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW displayed a lack of knowledge

regarding employment law matters;
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n. Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW repeatedly failed to maintain
confidential information;

o. Plaintiff reported to management that NOVELLO had made misrepresentations about
material facts and issues, and also mispresented management’s wishes regarding case
handling;

p. Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW repeatedly disparaged members of
management to other employees;

q. Plaintiff reported to HR that NOVELLO’s, BARLOW'’s, and KURTZ’ conduct
toward Plaintiff and other female employees was negatively impacting MOLINA;

r. Plaintiff reported her conversation with Dr. Molina to HR regarding her complaint
against NOVELLO;

s. Plaintiff reported to BARLOW that she had made a complaint against NOVELLO;

t. Plaintiff met with HR to express her serious concerns about the results of the
investigation into her complaint against NOVELLO;

u. Plaintiff was especially concerned about working with and for BARLOW and
reported these concerns to HR;

v. Plaintiff reported to management that BARLOW, NOVELLO, and KURTZ had
harassed her and other female employees arid discriminated and retaliated against her.

w. Plaintiff reported to management, HR, and BARLOW that BARLOW?’s actions
towards her after NOVELLOQ?’s termination were retaliatory and causing her a great
deal of stress.

138. Defendant retaliated in the following ways, among others:

a. BARLOW falsely accused Plaintiff of making a complaint against him to HR;

b. BARLOW blocked Plaintiff ‘s promotion;

c. BARLOW continually made disparaging remarks about Plaintiff to her coworkers

and outside counsel;
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d. “High-level HR issues” were removed from Plaintiff, preventing her from doing her
Job;
e. Plaintiff received undo and unfounded criticism of her work performance by
NOVELLO;
f. BARLOW instructed employees not to consult with HR regarding employment
issues, preventing Plaintiff from performing her advisory role;

g. BARLOW issued a false account of why NOVELLO left MOLINA;

h. A male, who was less qualified than Plaintiff, was promoted to NOVELLO’s vacant

position;

i. MOLINA violated its own policies and procedures by not investigating Plaintiff’s

complaints;

j. MOLINA required that Plaintiff report to BARLOW, who had consistently

demonstrated discriminatory and retaliatory conduct toward Plaintiff;

k. MOLINA interfered with the reporting of subordinates to Plaintiff, usurping her

authority, and rendering it much more difficult for her to do her job.

139.  Defendant MOLINA subjected the Plaintiff to adverse employment actions,
including demotion, blocking her promotion, preventing from doing her job, hostile work
environment, harassment and retaliation, resulting in constructive discharge.

140. A reasonable person would find Defendant’s misconduct materially adverse.

141.  But for Plaintiff engaging in the subject protected activity, she would not have
been subjected to the adverse employment actions alleged herein.

142.  Asa direct, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer losses in past and future earnings, equity and other
employment benefits and has incurred other economic losses.

143.  Asadirect, foreseeable, and proximate result of Defendants’ unlawful actions, the
Plaintiff has suffered substantial emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment, all

to Plaintiff’s damage in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.
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144. Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights and safety of Plaintiff and others.
Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to

proof.
THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Prevent Harassment, Discrimination, and Retaliation in Violation of
42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e—2(a)(1), et seq.

145.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs I through 144 as though fully set forth herein.

146, Defendant MOLINA was at all times on actual notice of NOVELLO’s propensity
to sexually harass Plaintiff, yet failed to take appropriate action. Defendant failed to adequately
investigate Plaintiff’s allegations regarding NOVELLO’s misconduct, and failed to take all
reasonable steps to prevent him from further sexually harassing Plaintiff. Defendant failed to
take all reasonable steps necessary to prevent harassment from occurring.

147. Defendant MOLINA was at all times herein on actual notice of the retaliatory and
harassing actions committed by BARLOW, NOVELLO, and KURTZ against Plaintiff.
Defendant failed to adequately investigate Plaintiff’s allegations regarding BARLOW'’s,
NOVELLO’s, and KURTZ’ misconduct, and failed to take all reasonable steps to prevent them
from further retaliating against and harassing Plaintiff. Defendant failed to take all reasonable
steps necessary to prevent harassment from occurring,

148. Asa direct, foreseeable and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer losses in past and future earnings, equity and other
employment benefits and has incurred other economic losses.

149.  As a direct, foreseeable, and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful actions,
Plaintiff has suffered substantial emotional distress, humiliation, shame, and embarrassment, all

to Plaintiff’s damage in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.
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150. Defendant committed the acts herein despicably, maliciously, fraudulently, and
oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Plaintiff, from an improper and evil motive
amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights and safety of Plaintiff and others.
Plaintiff is thus entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendant in an amount according to

proof.

FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of Equal Pay Act 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(d)(1), et seq.

151.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 150 as though fully set forth herein.

152, Atall times herein, Plaintiff did not receive equal pay for equal work done by
similarly situated individuals in the employ of Defendant, in violation of the Federal Equal Pay
Act, 29 U.S.C. 206(d)(1), et. seq. The rate of pay of the Plaintiff was less than the rates paid to
employees of the opposite sex in the same establishment for equal work on jobs the performance
of which requires equal skill, effort, and responsibility, and which are performed under similar
working conditions.

153. At all times herein, Plaintiff performed the responsibilities of Assistant Vice
President, but did nbt receive the title or compensation relative thereto. Only males in the
litigation department received the title and commensurate compensation, despite the fact that
Plaintiff and other females did the same work. Further, male employees were promoted over
female employees who had similar qualifications and were doing similar work.

154. As a proximate result of Defendant’s discriminatory actions against Plaintiff,
Plaintiff has been harmed in that she has suffered the loss of past and future wages, salary,
equity, and other benefits ixi an amount to be proven at the time of trial.

155.  As a further proximate result of Defendant’s discriminatory actions against
Plaintiff, Plaintiff has been harmed in that Plaintiff has suffered humiliation, mental anguish, and

emotional and physical distress in an amount to be proven at the time of trial.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF ‘
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendant, and each of them, as
follows:
1. For compensatory damages, including but not limited to, past and future lost wages, plus
interest, lost past and future fringe benefits, and lost equity;
2. For damages for emotional distress and pain and suffering, according to proof allowed by
law;
For punitive damages allowed by law;
For reasonable attorney’s fees;
For an award to Plaintiff of costs of suit incurred herein;

For an award of prejudgment and post-judgment interest; and

Ny AW

For an award to Plaintiff of such other and further legal and equitable relief as the Court

deems just and proper.

LAW OFFICES OF DONALD.R-McKILLOP, SR.

Dated: J; /.;70// /7 //M ”

DONALD RMMcKILLOP, SR. ——
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
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Law Offices of
DONALDR. MCKILLOP

Foremost Professiong] Building
12396 World Trade Drive, Suite 202
San Diego, California 92128
Telephone: 858-487.8118
Facsimile: 858-487-8169

E-Mail: don@mckilloglaw.com

August 10, 2016

J. Mario Molind, M.D.

President & Chief Executive Officer
Molina Healthcare, Inc.

200 Oceangate, Suite 100

Long Beach, Ca 90802

Re:  Erin Hiley v, Molina Healthcare, Inc., Jeff Barlow, et al,
Our File No.: 830-1001

Dear Dr. Molina:

Initially, please consider this correspondence our client’s request that our office be
provided copies of her personnel file, hiring documents, investigative files referencing or relating
to her in any way, write-ups, performance evaluations, and payroll, benefit and other
compensation records on her behalf as required by California law. Enclosed is an Authorization
to Disclose Information properly executed by our client empowering our office to receive these
documents,

Secondly, please consider this our demand that you preserve both electronic and tangible

documents as well as other tangible items reasonably related to our client’s employment with
Molina and any potential claim that Ms. Hiley may pursue. This request specifically includes,

spoliation of evidence, and can result in significant monetary and evidentiary sanctions. Unigard

Security Insurance Company v. Lakewood Engineering and Manufacturing Corp 982 F2d

363(9thCir 1592); Zubulakee v. UBS Warburg LL.C F.R.D. 212,216 (S-d.N.Y.2003); advisory
sl ¥ VDo Warburg LILC
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J. Mario Molina, M.D.
August 10, 2016
Page 2

committee notes to FRCP37(2006 Amendment).

Finally, please be advised that administrative claims are in the process of being filed with
the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing and the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission. We anticipate receipt of Right to Sue letters in short order, followed
immediately thereafter by litigation.

As you undoubtedly know, Ms. Hiley has suffered significant and substantial damages as

a result of the tortious and illegal conduct of Molina and its employees. However, should you
deem it appropriate, our client is willing to engage in meaningful discussions to resolve all issues

 related to her employment separation, including participating in prompt mediation, To that end,
should you wish to explore a resolution of all issues that is fair and equitable to all parties, I
invite you to contact me at your earliest convenience, If we do not hear from you, we will assume
that you are not interested in pursuing resolution of these claims and we will continue with filing
the complaint and litigating this matter.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me. In the interim, I thank you for your anticipated prompt attention, and I look forward
to receipt of the requested documents within the statutory time period.

Sincerely, ,
| %

DONALD R. McKILL
ATTORNEY AT LAW

enclosure
cc: Jeff Barlow, Esq. w/o enclosure
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S,
'{[ — \\)3% . SIATE.OF CALIEQRNIA} Business, Sansimet Services a0 Housing ATRIRY e SHVERNOR EQMUND G BBOWN IR,
N @‘? DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT & HOUSING DIRECTOR KEVIN KISH
& 1}/ 2218 Kausen Drive, Sulte 100 | EIk Grove | CA | 65758

DERLT0F  800-894-1684 1 TDD BOD-700-2320

B i ¥ wyaw.dfeh.ca.gov | email: contact.center@dleh.ca.gov

August 10,2016

Erin Hiley
1504 Lynngrove Drive
Manhattan Beach California 90266

RE: Notice of Case Closure and Right to Sue
DFEH Matter Number: 795345-243932
Right to Sue: Hiley / Molina Healthcare, Inc.

Dear Erin Hiley,

This letter informs you that the above-referenced complaint was filed with the Department of Fair
Employment and Housing (DFEH) has been closed effective August 10, 2016 because an immediate
Right to Sue notice was requested. DFEH will take no further action on the complaint.

This letter is also your Right to Sue notice. According to Government Code section 12965, subdivision
(b), a civil action may be brought under the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act against
the person, employer, labor organization or employment agency named in the above-referenced
complaint. The civil action must be filed within one year from the date of this letter.

To obtain a federal Right to Sue notice, you must visit the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (EEOC) to file a complaint within 30 days of receipt of this DFEH Notice of Case Closure
or within 300 days of the alleged discriminatory act, whichever is earlier,

Sincerely,

Department of Fair Employment and Housing
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DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT & HOUSING
2218 Kausen Drive, Suite 100 | Ik Grove | CA 1 85758

800-884-1684 | TOD 800-700-2320

wew.dleh.ca.gov f emsll; contact.center@dfeh.ca.gov

Enclosures

cc: Jeff Barlow
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EEQC Fom 161-8 {11/09) U.S. EQuaL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

NoTICE oF RIGHT TO Sue {IsSuED on REQUEST)
To: Erin Hifey From: Los Angeles District Office
1504 Lynngrove Drive 255 E. Temple St. 4th Floor

Manhattan Beach,.cA 80268 Los Angelas, CA 80042

[ onsenarrorpersonts) aggrieved whose twentiy i
CONFIDENTIAL (29 CFR §1601.7(a))

EEQC Charge No. EEOC Reprasentative Telephene No.
Patricia Kane,
480-2016-02836 Enforcement Manager {213) 894-1021

(See also the addillonel information enclosed with this fonm,)
NOTICE Y0 THE PERSON AGGRIEVED:
Title Vil of the Civil Rights Act of 1864, the Americans with Disablilties Act (ADA}, or the Genetic Information Nondisermination
Act (GINA): This Is your Notice of Right to Sue, Issued under Title Vil, the ADA or GINA based on the above-numbered charge, It has
been Issued at your request, Your lawsuit under Title Vi, the ADA or GINA must be filed in a federal or state court WiTHIN 80 DAY:
of your receipt of this nalice; or your right to sue based onthis charge will be lost, (The lime limil for filing sull based on a ¢lalm under
state law may be different.)

More than 180 days have passed since the filing of this cherge.

Less than 180 days have passed since the filing of this charge, but | have determined that It is unitkely that the EEQC wilj
be able to complete lts administrative processing within 180 days from the filing of this charge.

The EEOG is terminating its processing of this charge.

U HO

The EEGC will continue to process this charge.

Age Discrimination In Employment Act {ADEA): You may sue under the ADEA at any tima from 60 days after the charge was filed unti)
90 days after you receive notice that we have completed action on the chargs. In this regard, the paragraph marked below applles to
your case:

The EEOC is closing your case. Therefore, your lawsuit under the ADEA must be filed in federal or state court WITHIN
80 DAYS of your recsipt of this Notice, Otherwise, your right to sus basad on the above-numbered charge will be lost,

L

The EEOG is continuing Its handling of your ADEA case, Howaver, if 60 days have passed since the filing of the charge,
you may file sultin federal or stale court under the ADEA at this time. .

Equal Pay Aot (EPA): You already have the right to sue under the EPA (fling an EEQC charge Is nol required.) EPA sulls must be brought
in federal or state courl within 2 years (3 years for willful violations) of the allsged EPA underpayment. This means that backpsy due for
any violations that cccurred mora than 2 vears (3 years) before you file suit may not be collectible,

If you file sult, based on this charge, please send a copy of your court complaint to {his office.

Orijochalf of the Commisslon

72’ / //M//féy

Enclosures(s) ’Rosa M. Viramontes, (Dale'tpldd)
Distsict Director
cc: Jeff Barlow Donald McKillop
Senlor Vice President ' Legal Counsel .
Molina Healthcare-Molina Center 123951‘”'3“" 'l;\radze 122"3‘ #202
300 University Ave., Ste 100 Sen Dlego, CA 5

Sacramento, CA 95825



